

Robert A Byrne

From: David O'Connell <DOConnell@tweed.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 November 2014 2:07 PM
To: Robert A Byrne
Cc: Mick Denny
Subject: FW: MP07_0179 MOD Tweed Coast Road Cabarita

Hi Robert,

The following comments are provided with respect to the conditions to be amended as part of the above referenced Major Project Approval S75W Modification;

Condition A2

In regards to the laneway within Lots 1 and 2 DP772172, the inclusion of the referenced plans (0001 Rev D Site Plan & 1203 Rev F Lower Ground Level Part B Floor Plan) is supported by Council. This endorsement of these plans does not consider other matters such as the reference of "After Hours Loading Bays" on drawing 1203 Rev F. Such references should be considered by The Department in its assessment of the modification application.

Condition B22(4)

Council support the proposed amendment to Condition B22(4).

Schedule 1 Part A

The inclusion of Lots 188-190 DP 259164 & Lots 1 & 2 DP 772172 is supported as this now includes the allotments where works to create the laneway have been undertaken.

If you wish to discuss any of the above or require any clarification in relation to the provided information please don't hesitate to contact me.

Regards

David O'Connell | Town Planner



p (02) 6670 2661 | f (02) 6672 6250 | e doconnell@tweed.nsw.gov.au | w www.tweed.nsw.gov.au
Civic and Cultural Centre Tumbulgum Road Murwillumbah NSW 2484 | PO Box 816 Murwillumbah NSW 2484

Customer Service: (02) 6670 2400 or 1300 292 872 ABN: 90 178 732 496

Our values: transparency | customer focus | fairness | reliability | progressiveness | value for money | collaboration

Please consider the environment before printing this email. One tonne of paper is equivalent to 13 trees and 30 kL of water

From: Mick Denny
Sent: Tuesday, 11 November 2014 12:29 PM
To: David O'Connell
Subject: FW: MP07_0179 MOD Tweed Coast Road Cabarita

David

I assume you should reply to this.

Regards

Mick Denny B.Eng. B.Surv. | Senior Development Engineer
Planning and Regulation | Development Assessment



From: Robert A Byrne [<mailto:Robert.Byrne@planning.nsw.gov.au>]

Sent: Tuesday, 11 November 2014 12:23 PM

To: Mick Denny

Cc: Kate MacDonald

Subject: MP07_0179 MOD Tweed Coast Road Cabarita

Hi Micj,

The Department is in the process of finalising its assessment of this modification request. The close for submissions was on 5 November 2014.

Was Council intending to provide any comment? If council has no objections, could you please indicate this by reply e-mail.

Regards,

Robert Byrne

Senior Planner

Industry, Key Sites and Social Projects | GPO Box 39 | SYDNEY NSW 2001

T (02) 9228 6398 E robert.byrne@planning.nsw.gov.au



This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential/privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender.
Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of the Department.
You should scan any attached files for viruses.

All official correspondence requiring a formal written response should be addressed to the General Manager, PO Box 816, Murwillumbah, 2484; or emailed to tsc@tweed.nsw.gov.au; or faxed to 02 6670 2429.

This email (including any attachments) is confidential and must only be used by the intended recipient(s) for the purpose(s) for which it has been sent. It may also be legally privileged and/or subject to copyright.

If you are not an intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of or reliance on this email (or any attachment) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly notify the sender by return email and then delete all copies of this email (and any attachments).

If you forward or otherwise distribute this email (or any attachment) you may be personally liable for a breach of confidentiality, an infringement of copyright, defamation or other legal liability.

Any opinions, views or conclusions expressed in this email (or any attachment) are those of the individual sender and may not necessarily reflect the official position of the Council.

This e-mail may contain an e-Letter attachment. A digital message is deemed to have been delivered, opened, viewed, presented and provisioned to a customer when the digital message is accessible by the customer to whom it was sent. If an original hard copy of the message is required, please reply to this message requesting a hard copy.
www.tweed.nsw.gov.au

This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System
